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Federal Trade Commission ei-w--==a7™ -
Pre-Merger Office
Bureau of Competition
Sixth & Pennsylvania Avenue
Room 301, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20580

Attention: Ms. Nancy Ovuka

Re: Exemption of—DiE‘triC’t
Hospitals from the Hart-Scott-Rodino

Pre-Merger Notification Requirements

Dear Ms. Ovuka:

recent conversation, you inguire

citation in
such as our clien
"political subdivisions" o

ol

of Section 23300 of the i i is 4 ted by
reference within the m Law.
Section 23300 refers to "public districts" and inclu public
districts together with legislative districts, congressional
districts, cities, and counties under the common rubric of
"political subdivision." this section is incorporated by
reference into the UMM
such as our client created pursuant to tha aw must necessarlly be
lic districts" under the Election Code since a
is clearly neither a city, county or congressio-
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sion" of e . Enclosed for your reference are
copies of the organizational documents which reflect this
"political entity" status.
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subsidiary o pursuant to Health and Safety Code § 32121.4,
a copy of which is enclosed.

It is our opinion that the acquisition or lease by a
nonprofit corporate affiliate legall ntrol by our client
ﬁ puinad hyg—=natber wurcwat 4o,

QQC“PJ on I212T- T wonl1d alsn fall within the nrea-meraer nntificatr{nn
U S.C. § 18) prohibits acquisitions whether “dlrectly or indirect-
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tion exemption of Section 18a(c)4.

This view is reinforced by the fact that the indirect
acquisition of a__ by a through
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which exempts "transfers to or_from a federal agency or a state or
political subdivision thereof." (Emphasis added.) Please also
advise us if you concur with our opinion on this controlled
nonprofit subsidiary issue.

If you do not concur with our opinion and opine that the
acquisition or 1lease competing by a controlled
nonprofit affiliate of nder Section 32121.4 would remove the
transaction from the pre-merger notification "political subdivi-
sion" exemption of 15 U.S.C. § 18a(c)4, please advise us if the
transaction under Section 32121.4 described above would nonetheless
be exempt from pre-merger notification assuming that:
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1. Q fell below the minimum $100,000, 000@ and
1 .

asset thresho 5 U.S.C. § 18a(a)2B;

2. The— to be leased fell below the minimum
$100,000,000 asset and income threshold of 15 U.S.C. § 1Ba(a)2B; -
- a4 “WL,/. @quﬂcﬁ/
The il nonprofit affiliate” fell “below “the .- -

3.
ﬂr‘&mm Ameak pmAvergos—dkbmashold £E W TG s § 279863 W20 |

4. The combined assets and/or income of- and its
controlled affiliated nonprofit subsidiary exceeded the
$100,000,000 minimum threshold of 15 U.S.C. § 18a(a)2B.

We would arque t the transaction would be exempt under
§ 18a(a)2B because if and its controlled nonprofit affiliate
are to be treated as cenarate entities for o»urnoses of the

Very truly yours,
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